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Re: SkyTerra Communications, Inc., Licensee of Satellite Space Station $S2663
IBFS File No. SAT-ASG-20050826-00168

Regquest for Extension of Time to File Notice of Consummation
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of SkyTerra Holdings, Inc. (“SkyTerra Holdings™) and SkyTerra
Communications, Inc. (“SkyTerra” and together with SkyTerra Holdings, the “Applicants™), the
parties to an application (“Application™) to assign satellite space station license S2663
(“License”) from SkyTerra to SkyTerra Holdings, this letter requests an additional 90 days, until
February 7, 2006, to consummate the pro forma assignment.

On September 7, 2005, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC” or
“Commission”) consented to the pro forma assignment of the License. Pursuant to Section
25.119(f) of the Commission’s rules, assignments must be completed within 60 days from the
date of authorization. However, due to business circumstances unrelated to the transaction, the
Applicants require additional time to consummate the transaction described in the Application.
Accordingly, the Applicants respectfully request an additional 90 days to consummate the
assignment as described in the Application.

Should you have any questions concemning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
Very truly yours, B
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Robert Mazer Esq. B
ce: Cassandra Thomas, Esq. (via e-mail)
JoAnn Lucanik, Esq. (via e-mail)
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